ELMER G. SALTER 1230 ON YOUR DIAL
GENERAL MANAGER TELEPHONE 1240

WAUD

= Auburn Broadcasting Company

AUBURN, ALABAMA

February 25, 1954

Mr. Maurice W. Nitler
Shickley, Nebraska

Dear Sir:

In response to your request for verification of reception of
a broadcast by this station, we are happy to oblige. You heard
our monthly frequency check, which consists of a tone interrupted
at periods for station identification, which was broadcast on the
morning of February 10, 1954, beginning at 2 a.m. (CST).

We check the station frequency every month on the Wednesday
morning following the second Tuesday of the month, The check is
conducted with Claude M. Gray, Consulting Engineer, of Montgomery,
Alabama.

In case you would be interested in some information as to the
station and the town of Auburn, here are a few facts. W A U D
has been in operation for almost eight years, being licensed since
1946. Using a Gates 250 C-1 transmitter, Gates console, turn-
tables, and audio equipment, it operates on a full time power of
250 watts, on the frequency of 1230 ke, The town of Auburn is
located about seventy-five miles north of Montgomery, Alabama,
and about thirty-five miles east of Columbus, Georgia. Auburn
is the home of the Alabama Polytechnic Institute, better known
by the name Auburn.

If there is any further information that we can give you, or
any way in which we can assist you in matters of this sort, do
not hesitate to call on us to do so.

Sinecerely,.

“G. L. Hackler ——
Engineer



